

LRC (Sept. 25) | Net Metering

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 09 Sep 2017 13:17:55 -0400
Attachments: OEBA Amendments 2017 - Compendium (2).docx (34.06 kB); Variance Memo - OEBA Amendment Act 2017.docx (36.07 kB); 2017-09-08_NM_LRC_Communications Snapshot_v04.doc (65.54 kB); 2017-09-08_NM_LRC_Draft Legislation_v05.docx (65.54 kB); 2017-09-08_NM_LRC_Ministry Approval Form_v07.doc (340.99 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the draft Net Metering package, currently tracking to LRC for September 25. The deadline to send the final Minister-signed package to Executive Counsel Office is Thursday, September 14.

We are expecting some final comments on the amendments from OEB on Monday, but sharing drafts in advance of final review. A final signing package will be ready early next week.

Let us know if you have any questions about the materials.

Thanks,
Hillary

Documents attached:

- Ministry Approval Form
- Appendix A: Variance Memo
 - o Draft for LSB Director signature on Monday
- Appendix B: Compendium
 - o Draft to be tweaked pending final Leg Counsel revisions
- Appendix C: Proposed Legislative Amendments
 - o Password is: "RPUvault002"
 - o Draft pending final Leg Counsel revisions
- Appendix D: Communications snapshot